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Shovers, Marc

From: Duerst, Christina
Sent:  Monday, January 12, 2009 4:22 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Bill Draft Request - Rep. Molepske

This was LRB 07-1860 if you need it.

From: Clark, Lloyd

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 4:13 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Bill Draft Request - Rep. Molepske

Date: 1/12/09

Legislator: Rep. Molepske
Staff Contact: Lioyd Clark 267-9649

Bill Description:

Redraft of 2007 AB 154

This bill would:

Under current law, there is a college tuition and expenses program, commonly referred to as “EdVest I,” under which a
contributor may purchase “tuition units” that can be used to pay qualified educational costs on behalf of a beneficiary.
The purchase of the units is limited to parents, grandparents, aunts, uncles, legal guardians, trusts created on behalf of a
beneficiary, or individuals purchasing units for their own use. Contributions made to an account set up under the
program, up to a limit of $3,000 each year for each beneficiary, may be deducted from a contributor’s income in the
calculation of his or her income taxes if the beneficiary of the account is one of the following: the claimant; the
claimant’s child and the claimant’s dependent under the Internal Revenue Code; the claimant’s grandchild; the
claimant’s great—grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew.

Also, under current law, there exists a college savings program, commonly referred to as “EdVest II,” under which
anyone may open an account for a prospective student, regardless of the contributor’s relationship to the beneficiary.
Individuals may open accounts for themselves, and a prospective student may be the beneficiary of more than one
college savings account. Contributions made to an account set up under the program, up to a limit of $3,000 each year
for each beneficiary, may be deducted from a contributor’s income in the calculation of his or her income taxes if the
beneficiary of the account is one of the following: the claimant; the claimant’s child and the claimant’s dependent
under the Internal Revenue Code; the claimant’s grandchild; the claimant’s great—grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or
nephew.

Under this bill, an income tax deduction for amounts contributed to both EdVest I and EdVest I may be claimed by a

divorced or legally separated parent of a child. The deduction may be claimed without regard to whether the child is his
or her dependent.

01/12/2009
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Currently, the total amount for which a deduction may be claimed under the college tuition and expenses program and
the college savings program, per beneficiary, by any claimant, may not exceed $3,000 each year and, in the case of a
married couple filing a joint return, the total annual deduction under these two programs, per beneficiary, claimed by
the married couple may not exceed $3,000.

Under the bill, the total annual deduction under these two programs, per beneficiary, claimed by married parents who
file jointly or separately, or by each divorced or legally separated parent of a child, may not exceed $3,000. The total
annual deduction under the bill, under these two programs, per beneficiary, claimed by a married person who files
separately may not exceed $1,500 per claimant.

Some provisions may already exist in current Wisconsin statute.

Keep Confidential

LioyD CLARK

OFFICE OF REPRESENTATIVE LLOUIS J. MOLEPSKE, JR.

CHAIR - COMMITTEE ON JOBS, THE ECONOMY, AND SMALL BUSINESS
608-267-9649

888-534-007 1

01/12/2009
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1 AN ACT to amend 71.05 (555) 32. (intro.), 71.05 (6) (b) 32. a., 71.05 (6) (b) 33

2 (intro.) and 71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. of the statutes; relating to: allowing an
3 individual income tax deduction for certain amounts contributed by a divorced
4 or legally separated parent to his or her child’s college savings account or college
5 tuition and expenses program and limiting the deduction that may be claimed
6 by a married person who files separately.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, there is a college tuition and exﬁenses program, commonly
referred to as “EdVest I,” under which a contributor may purchase “tuition units”
that can be used to pay qualified educational costs on behalf of a beneficiary. The
purchase of the units is limited to parents, grandparents, aunts, uncles, legal
guardians, trusts created on behalf of a beneficiary, or individuals purchasing units
for their own use. Contributions made to an account set up under the program, up
to a limit of $3, OOg each year for each beneficiary, may be deducted from a
contributor’s income in the calculation of his or her income taxes if the beneficiary
of the account is one of the following: the claimant; the claimant’s child and the
claimant’s dependent under the Internal Revenue Code; the claimant’s grandchild:;
the claimant’s great—grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew.

Also, under current law, there exists a college savings program, commonly
referred to as “EdVest II,” under which anyone may open an account for a prospective
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student, regardless of the contributor’s relationship to the beneficiary. Individuals
may open accounts for themselves, and a prospective student may be the beneficiary
of more than one college savings account. Contributions made to an account set up
under the program, up to a limit of $3,000 each year for each beneficiary, may be
deducted from a contributor’s income in the calculation of his or her income taxes if
the beneficiary of the account is one of the following: the claimant; the claimant’s
child and the claimant’s dependent under the Internal Revenue Code; the claimant’s
grandchild; the claimant’s great—grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew.

Under this bill, an income tax deduction for amounts contributed to both
EdVest I and EdVest 1l may be claimed by a divorced or legally separated parent of
a child. The deduction may be claimed without regard to whether the child is his or
her dependent.

Currently, the total amount for which a deduction may be claimed under the
college tuition 4nd expenses program and the college savings program, per
beneficiary, by any claimant, may not exceed $3,000 each year and, in the case of a
married couple filing a joint return, the total annual deduction under these two
programs, per beneficiary, claimed by the married couple may not exceed $3,000.

Under the bill, the total annual deduction under these two programs, per
beneficiary, claimed by married parents who file jointly or separately; or by each
divorced or legally separated parent of a child, may not exceed $3,000. The total
annual deduction under the bill, under these two programs, per l?;neficiary, claimed
by a married person who files separately may not exceed $1,500 per claimant.

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The peaople of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

.

SEcTION 1. 71.05 (6) (b) 32. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 32. (intro.) An amount paid into a college savings account, as
described in s. 14.64, if the beneficiary of the account is one of the following: the
claimant; the claimant’s child and-the-elaimant’s-dependent-who-is-claimed-under
section—151—{(c)-of -the-Internal-Revenue-Ceode; the claimant’s grandchild; the

claimant’s great-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew; calculated as

follows:
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v
SecTION 2. 71.05 (6) (b) 32. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 32. a. An amount equal to not more than $3,000 per beneficiary,

v
by each contributor, or $1.500 by each contributor who is married and files

separately, to an account for each year to which the claim relates, except that the total

amount for which a deduction may be claimed under this subdivision and under
td

subd. 33., per beneficiary by any claimant may not exceed $3,000 each year,_or $1,500

each year by any claimant who is married and files separately. In the case of a

married couple filing-a-jeint-return, the total deduction under this subdivision and

subd. 33., per beneficiary by the married couple may not exceed
$3,000 each year. %

SecTION 3. 71.05 (6) (b) 33. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 33. (intro.) An amount paid into a college tuition and expenses

program, as described in s. 14.63, if the beneficiary of the account is one of the

following: the claimant; the claimant’s child and-the-claimant’s-dependent-who-is
claimed—under—section—151—{c)—of theInternal Revenue—Code; the claimant’s

grandchild; the claimant’s great—-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew;
calculated as follows:

SECTION 4. 71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 33.a. An amo;ipt equal to not more than $3,000 per beneficiary,

by each contributor, or $1.500 by each contributor who is married and files

separately. to an account for each year to which the claim relates, except that the total
amount for which a deduction may be claimed under this subdivision and under
17

subd. 32., per beneficiary by any claimant may not exceed $3,000 each year, or $1,500

each year by any claimant who is married and files separately. In the case of a

married couple filing-a-joint-return, the total deduction under this subdivision and
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under Subd Sub&/. 32., per beneficiary by the married couple may not exceed

$3,000 each year.
SECTION 5. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
in which this subsecti)n takes effect, except that if this subsecti‘(;l takes effect after
July 31, this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year

following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 71.05 (6) (b) 32. (intro.), 71.05 (6) (b) 32. a., 71.05 (6) (b) 33.

=t

(intro.) and 71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. of the statutes; relating to: allowing an
individual income tax deduction for certain amounts contributed by a divorced
or legally separated parent to his or her child’s college savings account or college

tuition and expenses program and limiting the deduction that may be claimed

S Ot W N

by a married person who files separately.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, there is a college tuition and expenses program, commonly
referred to as “EdVest 1,” under which a contributor may purchase “tuition units”
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
to a limit of $3,000 each year for each beneficiary, may be deducted from a
contributor’s income in the calculation of his or her income taxes if the beneficiary
of the account is one of the following: the claimant; the claimant’s child and the
claimant’s dependent under the Internal Revenue Code; the claimant’s grandchild;
the claimant’s great-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew.

Also, under current law, there exists a college savings program, commonly
referred to as “EdVest I1,” under which anyone may open an account for a prospective
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
grandchild; the claimant’s great-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew.
Under this bill, an income tax deduction for amounts contributed to both
EdVest I and EdVest II may be claimed by a divorced or legally separated parent of
a child. The deduction may be claimed without regard to whether the child is his or
her dependent.
urrently, the total amount for which-a-deduction may-be-claimed under-the—~,
/éollege tuition and" expenses program and the college savings program, per %

beneficiary, by any claimant, may not exceed $3,000 each year W the case of a
married couple filing a joint return, the total- annu%dedﬁctmn under these two |

1
]

. divorced or legally separated parent of a child, may not exceed $3,000. The total g
kannual deductlon under the bill, under these two programs, per beneficiary, clalmed /
by Arried on-who files ately may not exceed $1,500 per claimant.

/
§
§ beneficiary, clalmed by- married parents who file jointly or separately, or-by ¢ each
{

| / Because this blll relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be

3 Ot s W

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

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
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
claimant; the claimant’s child and the-claimant’s- dependent-who-is-elaimed-under
seetion—151(e)-of -the-Internal Revenue Ceode; the claimant’s grandchild; the

claimant’s great-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew; calculated as

follows:
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SECTION 2. 71.05 (6) (b) 32. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 32. a. An amount equal to not more than $3,000 per beneficiary,

by each contributor, or $1,500 by each contributor who is married and files

Q o vasr+towhie elaiimn nalodbaa coart thad 4l g dnd o
r each year to which the claim relates, except that the total
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amount for which a deduction may be claimed under this subdivision and under
subd. 33., per beneficiary by any claimant may not exceed $3,000 each year, or $1,500
each year by any claimant who is married and files separately. In the case of a
‘married couple filing-a-joint-return, the total deduction under this subdivision and
under subd. 33., per beneficiary by the married couple may not exceed $3,000 each
year.

SECTION 3. 71.05 (6) (b) 33. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 33. (intro.) An amount paid into a college tuition and expenses
program, as described in s. 14.63, if the beneficiary of the account is one of the
following: the claimant; the claimant’s child and the-elaimant’s-dependent-whe-is
claimed-—under-section—151 (e)of theInternal Revenue—Code; the claimant’s

grandchild; the claimant’s great-grandchild; or the claimant’s niece or nephew;
calculated as follows:

SECTION 4. 71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. An amount equal to not more than $3,000 per beneficiary,
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
married couple filing-ajeint-return, the total deduction under this subdivision and
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; %3 1 under subd. 32., per beneficiary by the married couple may not exceed $3,000 each
A |

“S¥ 2 year.
(5 ,
\ /s SECTION 5. Initial applicability.
{ : . .
/4 (1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year

in which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect after

5
6 July 31, this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
7 following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

8

(END)
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the beneficiary of the account is one- ﬁ“"“fe%le;gmg the claimant; the claimant’s
gjﬂd and the claimant’s depe Mné:ént under the Internal‘Revenue Code; the clalmant;s
andchild; the claimant’s’ great-grandchild; or the claimant’ ?ﬁ’i"e‘eewepbew /
Under this bill, an income tax deduction for amounts contributed to bgéth
dVest I and- FEdVest II may be clanned by a divorced or legally separated parexﬁ of
& ;a cl;l,df’The deductmn may be-claimec mtheut«fega*rd«%ewhebherwthewchﬂd is his or
%:; ther"dependent. [ : MMM\\
“(Jurrentlv, the total amount for which a deduction may be claimed under EdVest
I and EdVest II, per beneficiary, by any claimant, may not exceed $3,000 each year E
and, in the case of a married couple filing a joint return, the total annual deduction 5
under these two programs, per beneficiary, claimed by the married couple may not /|
exceed $3,000. 5
Under the bill, the total annual deduction under these two programs, per ;
beneficiary, claimed by married parents who file jointly or separately, or by the |
§
§
/

divorced or legally separated parents of a child, may not exceed $3,000. The total |
annual deduction under the bill, under these two programs, per beneficiary, claimed |
by a married person who files separately may not exceed $1,500 per claimant. The |
total annual deduction under the bill, under these two programs, per beneficiary, |
claimed by a formerly married couple may not exceed a total of $3,000, or $1,500 per
claimant, except that the former couple’s divorce judgment may specify a different /
%% division of the $3,000 maximum that may be claimed by each former spouse.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented zmsénate and assembly, djp
enact as follows:

Twy’ i
i

0) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 SECTION 1. 71.05 (6) (b) 32. (intzc

e
L

71.05 (6) (b) 32. (mt’f "An amount’ paid into a college savings account, aé
E

5

|

é A

f described in s. 14 64, 1f the beneficiary of the account is one of the following: the
i

i

\ cla1mant tf clalmant’s child anétheela&man&sdepemiea&md&e&sﬂa}medﬁnder 1‘
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1 47/5

"~

9 oﬂov} \ | /

3 SECTION 2. 71.05.(6) (b) 32. a. of the statutes is amﬁgged’fg read:
\‘%\\‘\ l.f‘*‘f ‘
4 71.05 (6) (b) 32. a. An aﬁ'mgnt equal to na‘gﬁmﬁ?’e than $3,000 per beneficiary,
~ o

5 by each contributor, or

s,

6 epal ately, to an account for each year to whlch thg clalm relates, except that the total
§

7 amount for which a deduction may be claimed undeﬁ this subdivision and under
; e,

8 subd. 33., per benif}gfé/r/y by any claimant may not exceed $3 000. each year, or $1,500

9 In“t];e case of a
10 arme;i/g{i{;le filing ajeint-return, the total deduction under this subd1v181ofi'~a:gdm
11 n(j - Subd 337 ] ””@m@§1§:&§a§§?ﬁ couple mdy not-exceed $3; 000-cach
12 iie«ar | In the case of divorced parents, the total deduction under this subdivision and
13 undr subd. 33., per beneficiary by the formerly married couple, may not exceed
14 3,000, and the maximum amount that may be deducted by each former spouse is
15 $1,500, unless the divorce judgment specifies a different division of the $3,000
16 maximum that may be claimed by each former spouse.
17 _SECTION 3.-71-05-(6) th) 33: (intro.) of the statutes is amended-toread:
18 ; %1 05 (6)- -(b) ¢ 33 (intro.) An amount paid into a college tuit fggﬁ“and”éxpense;

19 !program as descrlbed in"s.. 14 63 if the bene/ﬁc;xy@fﬁgccount is one of the
20 followmg the claimant; the clalmant S%chdé”anéﬁheﬁaimant&dependeﬁtﬁwhe—}e

21 ; the claimant’s

22 / grandchild; the clalmants great grandchild; or the cla1maﬁtﬂ\Qiiizr nephew
f .
23 \ calculated aﬁfollows S

e
24 \'\ SECTION 4. 71.05 (6) (b) 33. a. of the statutes is amended to read: /
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3 IE separately, toan account“fer each year towhichthec M/,ami relates, except that the total g

4 f amount for which a deduction may ne c;amleif under this subdivision and under

5 g subd. 32., per beneficiary by any ﬁalmant may not exceea”$3 QOO each year, or $1,500

6 %; each vear by any clalgant Who is married and files separately In the. gase of a %
VT % married coupleﬁmg—agemt—mb&m the total deduction under this subdwlsmn an”’d«a 'Y
E 8 ED\xunder ., per beneficiary by-the-married couple may not exceed $3;000" e’a’t‘c&’rﬂfZ ot
i %ik yeaﬁ n the case of divorced parents, the total deduction under this subdivision and

10 ’f under subd. 32.

er beneficiarv by the formerly married couple, may not exceed i

11 f 3,000, and the maximum amount that may be deducted by each former spouse is
12 f; 1,500, unless the divorce judgment specifies a different division of the $3,000 ”}
13 Z\ maximum that may be clalmed by each—j-former spouse. Yo oo
14 wﬂwiégegl(m5 Inltlal applicability.— “’””’“‘“"‘*”
15 21) “This-act. ﬁrst apphes to taxable years begmmng on January-1-of the year
16 in which this subsectlon taEeseﬁ'eg except that if this subsection takes effect after é
17 July 31, this act first applies to taxa%ﬁeﬁa}sﬁg&gﬁmg’” n anu’é{??ﬁ% the year ;
18 following the year in Wh;ch this” subseg;;on takes effect. Mﬁ%‘“‘w%m% P f/
19 \“““wmw (END) e >N
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Basford, Sarah

From: Clark, Lioyd

Sent:  Monday, February 23, 2009 10:43 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1474/2 Topic: Allow divorced or separated parents to claim an income tax
deduction for EdVest contributions

Please Jacket LRB 09-1474/2 for the ASSEMBLY.

02/23/2009



